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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In re )

)
Arlen Specter ) Matter Under Review No. :5‘*c’t>

COMES NOW the complainant and for this complaint against the

respondent respectfully states:

Jurisdiction

The procedure for the processing a citizen complaint is
conferred under 11 CFR sec. 111.3.

The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction to pursue
violations of The Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, which
have occurred, or are about to occur, under 2 USC sec. 437g.

The Commission has the power to refer knowing and willful
violations of the Campaign Act to the Department of Justice
pursuant to the 1977 Memorandum of Understanding between the FEC

and the DOJ.

) 21040902540

Parties
The name and address of the complainant is contained in the
verification attached to this complaint. The complainant is a US
citizen and registered to vote in the state of Pennsylvania.
Arlen Specter is currently a US Senator and a candidate under
11 CRF 100.3 for reelection to the US Senate from the state of

Pennsylvania.
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"Citizens For Arlen Specter" is, upon information and belief,

Senator Specter's principal campaign committee.

Recitation of Facts

Senator Specter is soliciting donations to his campaign.
Those persons making contributions of $1000 become members of the
CAS Membership Club. The CAS Membership Club bestows special
benefits upon persons who contribute the maximum amount permissible
under law.

Oon Thursday, March 26, 1992, CAS members will attend a CAS Day
in Washington. Exhibit 1 (March 4, 1992 letter from Arlen
Specter). The Washington event includes "an afternoon panel of
speakers which involves a discussion of current events with top
Administration Officials and Members of Congress. Following the
afternoon's program . . . (there) is going to be an exclusive
"White House Briefing" to be held in the White House Auditorium in
the 0l1d Executive Office Building." 1Id. (emphasis added).

Upon information and belief, the While House Office of
Political Affairs would have to authorize the event. If approved,
White House staff would set reservations for the use of the rooms.
In addition, upon information and belief, there is a policy that
White House caterers have to be used for the service of any food
and refreshments.

The agenda includes discussing the "Strategy of Arlen

Specter's Primary/General Campaign" with well-known media

consultant David Garth." Exhibit 2 (Thursday March 26, 1992
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AGENDA). Garth is a paid political consultant to the Citizens For
Arlen Specter committee, and advises on political strategies.
Other political activity in the 0ld Executive Office Building
includes a presentation of "Congress in a Political Barracuda Year"
with Majority Leader Bob Dole; and "Election '92 and the Media'
with Marlin Fitzwater. Id. Other speakers address issues which
surely will arise in the Specter campaign, e.g. "End of Recession

« « " with Secretary of the Treasury Brady.

Violations of cCampaign Act

summary. Political campaign contributors (as a quid pro quo for
making the maximum contribution permissible under The Federal
Election Campaign Act, as amended, to Senator Specter) are invited
to use one of the most prestigious US government properties in
order to participate in a political event for a federal candidate.
Thus, the government gives, and Senator Specter receives, an in-
kind contribution equal to the privilege of using these rooms
provided.

If nonincumbent candidates are denied equal access for their
contributors, the government has provided an enhanced value for it
is beyond a shadow of a doubt that access to a reception at the
White House enhances the ability to raise contributions and one's
electability.

Moreover, contributing to have access to a room in the 014

Executive Office Building is tantamount to soliciting right at the
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room for the contribution. All these activities violate Titles 2

and 18 of The Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended.

Illegal Activities. Senator Specter is both a member of Congress
and a candidate. But it is clear that the March 26, 1992 reception

is for the purpose of promoting his reelection, rather than for the
purpose of carrying out his duties as an officeholder. David
Garth's discussion on campaign strategies, Senator Doles's comments
on the reelection difficulties in 1992, and Marlin Fitzwater's
commentary on the election press, clearly relate to Senator
Specter's reelection. Cf. US v, Diggs, 613 F.2d 988 (1979) (use
of Congressman's staff must relate to his ‘“official and
representative® duties).

Moreover, it cannot be forgotten the only attendees will be
those who made political contributions. Upon information and
belief, the Senator's reelection will be expressly advocated at
the reception. 1In addition, upon information and belief, he will
not be charged for the use of the rooms. Therefore, the value of
the use of the room (unless paid for by his campaign) will
constitute an illegal contribution from the government. See
generally, Advisory Opinion 1980-89 (September 5, 1980) (donation
of food and beverages in connection with candidate's reelection are
contributions). Moreover, his acceptance of the illegal contribu-
tion violates the Federal Election Regqulation. 11 CFR sec. 110.9.

Even 1if there 1is a rental payment, it constitutes a

contribution because of the special and unique value an incumbent
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receives in the use of a public platform like the 0ld Executive

Office Building which many consider part of the White House.
(Incumbency] alone is a valuable asset to the public
official who seeks reelection. An incumbent Member of
Congress enjoys certain ‘visibility' among his
constituents that a challenger may find difficult or
impossible to match . . . . To the extent that the

effect is positive from the incumbent's standpoint, it
is undoubtedly detrimental to his challenger's position.

common Cause v, Bolger, 574 F.Supp. 672, 677 (1982). The exclusive
use is something of value which has been denied the Freind
campaign, and clearly disadvantages his challenger candidacy. Exh.
3 (affidavit of william Wilson).

Anything of value 1is subject to both the disclosure and
contribution limitations and prohibitions of the Campaign Act. See
generally, 2 USC sections 431(8)(a) and 434, and 44la(a). The
value of the exclusive use of the property constitutes a
contribution to Senator Specter which is reportable and illegal.
As previously mentioned, Senator Specter has solicited large
contributions. Those who contribute a certain amount receive a
special government benefit. Specifically, $1000 contributors may
attend the March 26, 1992 reception at the 0ld Executive Office
Building. Attending a reception on government property contingent
upon making a campaign contribution 1is tantamount to the
solicitation of a contribution on public property. This is illegal

under 18 USC section 607. See also, 41 CFR sec. 101-~20.308.
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Loss of Public confidence in Electoral System. The DC Circuit

Court so eloquently declared:

No man in this country is so high that he is above the

law. No officer of the law may set that law at defiance

with impunity. All the officers of the government, from

the highest to the lowest, are creatures of the law, and

are bound to obey it. It is the only supreme power in

our system of government, and every man who by accepting

office participates in its functions is only the more

strongly bound to submit to that supremacy, and to

observe the limitations which it imposes upon exercise

of the authority which it gives.
US v, Diggs, 613 F.2d 988 (1979). Federal property cannot be used
for political purposes. Such use violates federal law. See Exh.
3. Recently, check kiting at the in-house Congressional bank has
made the pubic skeptical of its elected officials. Some federal
property, such as the 0ld Executive Office Building, is apparently
made only available to incumbents - but not to challengers. This
discriminatory and highly privileged practice can only further
contribute to the distrust of the electorate. Accordingly, the
Federal Election Commission has a strong obligation to uphold the

rule of law.

Prayer for Relief
WHEREFORE, the Complainant respectfully requests that this
Commission:
A. initiate an investigation of these activities on an
expedited basis before they occur on March 26, 1992;
B. if Senator Specter uses said facilities, compel him to
report, per 2 USC sec. 434, the value of the use of government

facilities as an in-kind contribution from the US government;
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C. find Senator Specter has violated the Campaign Act
by virtue of the aforementioned activities;

D. compel Senator Specter to reimburse the US government for
the value of the use of the government facilities;

E. assess civil penalties in an amount double that of the
value of the illegal contributions for a willful violation: and,

F. if the FEC believe any criminal laws may have been
violated, refer this case to the US Department of Justice for

further appropriate action.




VERIFICATION

I swear to the contents of the attached Complaint under the pqu;gy of

per jury.

ERIC BRADWAY

43 MONK LORD

QLADWYNE ,  Pn | F03g
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pATED: Moo Q3. 191

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBE
e
BEFORE ME THIS DAY

oF MAnoN , 1992,

Ny . K

MARIA L CAMIL_ Notary Pyplic

, Havertord Two., Detaware Cg.~ - - j
0. e ‘
My Commission Exoires Jan, 1?01993 .
Notary Public
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RLEN SPéC TER for Per;nsylvania

Citizens for Arlen Specter Honorary Chairmen
The Curtis Center, Suite 126 Hon. Hugh Scott
6th and Walnut Streets Hon. William Scranton
Philadelphia, PA 19106

Phone: (215) 574-1992 March 4, 1992

Fax: (215) 574-0784

Dear Friend:

I want to personally invite you to become a member of my CAS Membership
Club. v

As you know, I have a tough re-election fight ahead of me and your
commitment to my 1992 race would be most appreciated.

Members of my CAS Membership Club are entitled to many benefits, including
invitations as my guest at a special CAS Day in Washington.

Our next CAS Day in Washington is scheduled for Thursday, March 26, 1992,
and I'm confident that the day's program will prove to be as interesting and
informative as previous year's programs. Each CAS Day features an afternoon panel
of speakers which involves a discussion of current events with top Administration
Officials and Members of Congress. Following the afternoon’s program we adjourn
for a reception with a very special guest. Two years ago, each of my CAS Members
met and had their picture taken with First Lady Barbara Bush and last year we were
honored to have Vice-President Quayle join us.

Our CAS Day in Washington this March 26 is going to be an exclusive "White
House Briefing” to be held in the White House Auditorium in the Old Executive
Office Building. An invitation to this year's event will be sent to you in the next few
days.

I hope you will join my CAS Club. Membership is $1000 and your previous
donation to my campaign may be applied toward your membership. If you have any
questions regarding your membership level, do not hesitate to call the campaign office
at (215) 574-1992 or (412) 644-3400. A CAS Membership Form is enclosed.

I look forward to hearing from you.

My best,

EXHIBIT 1
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March 26, 1992
Name
Sponse's/Guesi's Name
Date of Birth
Social Security Numbers

1 /We look forward to joining you in Washington on March 26.
Enclosed please find my personal check for § for
reservations.

I must regret the invitation to join you, but enclosed is my contribution
of §

Please return your response no later than March 20, in the envelope provided. Make
checks payable (No corporate checks piease) tO:

Citizens for Arlen Specter
The Curtis Center, Suite 126
6th and Walnut Streets
Philadelphia, PA 19106
215-574-1992

The Federal Election Commission requires us to obtain from each contributor the
following information. Thank you for filling this out completely.

Name

Address

City/State

Occupation/Title

Name of Firm

Home Phone

"~ Office Phone CAS3

Paid for by Citizens for Arien Specter Committee “Contributions to Citizens for Arlen Specter are not tax deductible”
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THURSDAY, MARCH 26, 1992 :
AGENDA

2 PM TO S PM: WHITE HOUSE BRIEFING
SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY, NICHOLAS F. BRADY
End of Fe.ession ! The Credit Crunch

SECRETARY OF LABOR, LYNN MARTIN
Wonren's Rights / Harassment/ Equal Pay

MINOR(TY LEADER, BOB DOLE
Conyrass In A Political Barracuda Year

SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION, ANDREW H. CARD
Pennsyluania Highways / Transit-$5.6 Billion / Infristructure / Jo:

MINORITY WHIP, NEWT GINGRICH
Bush - Buchanan Confrontation: Where Is It Going?

ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT AND PRESS SECRETARY,
MARUN FITZWATER
Election ‘92 And The Mediu

SECRETARY OF COMMERCE, BARBARA FRANKLIN
Speciai Opportunities For Business

MEeDIA CONSULTANT, DAVID GARTH
Strateqy Of Arlen Specter’s Primary / General Campu-1ns

SPMTO 7 PM:

RECEPTION AND PHOTO OPPORTUNITY IN THE
HisTORIC INDIAN TREATY ROOM
OF THE LD EXECUTIVE OFFICE BUILDING

INVITED GUESTS
FIRST LADY OF THE UNITED STATES, BARBARA BUSH
WHITe HOUSE CHIEF OF STAFF, SAMUEL K. SKINNER

L U

\Emm-l‘—
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LAST YEAR'S CXCELLENT PROGRAM

RAEGISTRATION AND QEF RE SHMENTS
Washingtoa Court Hotel
525 New Jevsey Averve

SENATOR ALEN SPECTEH
Wek-ome / Tocay's Congres sional Agena

SEMATOR NANCY KASSEBAUM
Cender Gao' Wiat Reputdicans C31 Do
Ch Koy Wamwn's Istues

SENATUR JOHN WARNE 1
USSR Glastnost 8 Perest-~ka. Effect On [efen:a
Spending - B2 Bombe:; Strategic Dalarse initsvs

CHAIRMAN, FEDERAL RESERVE BNARD ALAN GREENSF N
The Credit Crunch: What Can B Done Tv Relieve
Excessive Bankiny Regidatinn Following The S&1 Casie

SENATOR ALAN SIMPSON/SENATTR €1 0CH S
Impact in The 1932 Myesxfertial Races
(1) The Viryal Party Lme Volr: On Tio Foasd gy
To se Force (0 The (3¢
(2) Covit Fogies Bilt i 12 s oo 2ry
SENATOR 80B D F
Senate / House Fepubdcans Pert-ct Res o
Sustaming Ail 21 Vetns

EDUCA T 'ON SECRCTARY LAMA! ALEYANDER
America 200G Prosxfent’s Education Intia’ver

VICE PRESIDENT DAN QUAYLS
The Copilot’s View From Tho Cockpt

RECEPTION

e —— - ernm— - w————

A —————— —— . ~— . 1 —— =

RGPS ——p R ]

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Please comiplete the : vsenation card enclosed and
return it in the scll addressed envelope provided.

The ofternoon scssions Legin promplly at 2:00
p-m. (CAS Day quests st be pre-registered
through CAS office

The White Haouse Awditorium is located in the Old
Executive Office Build:iej of the corner of 17th and
Pennsylvaiia Aveaues. Please enter building

through Pennsyivania Avenue entrance.

Staff members will b available to assist you. They
will be wearing name tags idenlifying themselves
from CAS.

Parkipg is availbic at public lots nearby. The
Washington Metro stop is Fatragut North (red tine)
or arragut West (orange or blue lines).

And {mally. it you have any further question:., or
need additional information. please do not hesitate
to call the CAS office at 215/574-1992.

PAID TR AN AUTHORIZE ) i* 7ITIZENTT & AR'EN SPECTIR
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Dear Friend:
Senator Arlen Specter
Please join me on Thursday, March 26, 19064,
for our annual day in Washington, sponsored by
Citizens for Arlen Specter. y cordially invites you to u

I am looking forwand (o the day, as we vall be: :
guests for a special White House bricfing White House Briefing and Reception

compused of cabinet members and other hikgh ; Thursday, March 26, 1992
ranking officials. We will be discussing the carrent

economic situation as well as many other issues
affecting this election year

Following the bricfing, we will have a spxevial
reception in the Indian Treaty Roon The White House Auditorium

Old Executive Office Building

Please contimm yotre atterddance b renanon
the response card before March 20th. | look 17th and Pennsylvania Avenues

forward to secing you on March 26th. Washington, D.C.

My best -
RSVP enclosed

Foe further information call 215/571-1992
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I, WILLIAM ANDREW WILSON, HEREBY DEPOSE AND SAY THAT:

l. In my capacity as Campaign Manager for the Steve Freind for U.S.
Senate committee, I contacted the White House Office of Administration
on Monday, March 23, 1992 at 2:30 p.m. I spoke with a Ms. Janet
Johnson to request the use of rooms in the 0ld Executive Office
Building for a briefing by administration policy officials for
supporters of the Steve Freind campaign.

2. I was informed by Ms. Johnson that rooms in the 0ld Executive
Office Building were only available to employees of the Executive
Branch of the government. I was further informed by Ms. Johnson that
I would need the approval of the White House office of Political
Affairs.

3. At 2:45 p.m., Monday, March 23, 1992 I called Ms. Susan Dawson of
the White House Office of Political Affairs. I identified myself as
the campaign manager for the Steve Freind for U.S. Senate campaign in
Pennsylvania and requested the use of rooms in the 014 Executive
Office Building for a briefing.

4. Ms. Dawson asked why I wanted the use of such rooms. When I
informed her that I wanted the use of the rooms prior to the April 28
Primary Election, Ms. Dawson informed me that "it would not be
possible™ for the Steve Freind campaign to have access to these rooms
prior to the Primary. Ms. Dawson further informed me that "we cannot
get involved in primaries; we will not engage in any effort prior to
the Primary."”

5. When I asked Ms. Dawson if this was an internal rule, Ms. Dawson
informed me that "it is not a rule, it is illegal. It is illegal for
us to assist a candidate prior to the Primary."

6. I verified with Ms. Dawson that under these circumstances that my

request was denied, she informed me that my request was, in fact,
denied.

EXHIBIT 3




WILLIAM ANDREW WILSON

DATED: MNMAILKN X3, (992
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED

BEFO 23rd
RE ME THIS DAY MARIA L. CAHILL. Nota

ry
Haverford Twp.. Dela
OF _Mar<h , 1992, My Commission Expires Jv;.ra'.'1g°im

No@%y ;ublic ,

O
N
Tp]
N
o
(0,8
o
<
-
N




™~
wn
wn
N
o
o 8
o
I
]
N

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C 20463

March 26, 1992

Eric Bradway
1643 Monk Road
Gladwyne, PA 19035

MUR 3490
Dear Mr. Bradway:

This letter acknowledges receipt on March 24, 1992, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Citizens for
Arlen Specter and Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer and the
Executive Office of the President. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3490. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

2&.k8

George F. Rishel
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

March 26, 1992

Stephen J. Harmelin, Treasurer
Citizens for Arlen Specter

The Curtis Center, Suite 126
6th and Walnut Streets
Philadelphia, PA 19106

MUR 3490

Dear Mr. Harmelin:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that Citizens for Arlen Specter("Committee”) and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3490. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For

your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

George F.  Ri

Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: The Honorable Arlen Specter

) 2040902559
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 26, 1992

Chief of Staff Samuel K. Skinner
Executive Office of the President
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20500

MUR 3490

Dear Mr. Skinner:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
makes allegations that The White House may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3490. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken with respect to The White
House in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. Fror
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

George 2. Rishel

Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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WASHINGTON

April 14, 1992

George F. Rishel

Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3499 == In ye Arlen Snecter
Dear Mr. Rishel:

This letter constitutes the Response of the White House Office
("Respondent") to the Complaint filed with the Federal Election
Commission (the "FEC" or "Commission") by Eric Broadway,
apparently on behalf of the Steve Freind for U.S. Senate

Committee ("Complainant"). Respondent received the complaint on
March 30, 1992.

The main allegations of the complaint concern the use of an
auditorium in the 0ld Executive Office Building for a March 26
briefing, to which, the complaint apparently alleges, $1000
contributors to Senator Specter's principal campaign committee
were invited. Complainant filed the complaint with the
Commission on March 24, 1992, two days before the briefing was to
take place. Complainant appears to claim that the value of the
use of the auditorium, as well as food and refreshments to be
provided after the briefing, unless paid for by Senator Specter's

campaign, would have constituted an illegal campaign contribution
by the Government.

Respondent notes that the March 26 briefing was cancelled on
March 25. In addition, no food or refreshmentc were prepared
before the briefing was cancelled. Accordingly, Respondent did
not provide "anything of value" to Citizens for Arlen Specter,
and no campaign contribution was made within the meaning of the
Federal Election Campaign Act. See 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a)(1).

Respondent therefore respectfully requests that the General
Counsel recommend to the Commission that it find no reason to
believe that a violation has occurred, and that this matter be
promptly closed.

Respectfully submitted,

ﬂ,,f/&.\aﬁr——*

Robert T. Swanson
Assistant Counsel to the President

w22 Hd SI UV




™M
O
W
N
o
O
o
<
(.
N

iy

Yarification

The undersigned swears that the facts set forth in this

resgonse are true to the best of his knowledge, information and
belief.

h 'r //LL\t.A,;y—\~

Robert T. Swanson

Absc bed to before
me s /7% aly/t April, 1992.

Notary Public ... %e/e,




‘llEfENTD
F L ELECTIUN
TUMMISSION

MANIL ROOM
Law OFfrices
BALLARD SPAHR ANDREWS & INGERSOLL b 2l 1] 02 P '9lcrwvw, ra

17385 MARKET STREET, Sisy FLOOR DENVER, CO

PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA SALT LAKE CiTy, UT
19103-7899 WASHINGTON, DC

TELEPHONE: 215-885-8500

FAX: 215-864-8999

THOMAS K. GROSHENS
DIRECT DIAL 218-864-8237

April 21, 1992

EEDERAL EXPRESS

George F. Rishel, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 “E" Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: In Re The Honorable Arlen Specter, No. 3490

I represent Citizens for Arlen Specter (the "Committee") in S

06 € Hd 22 ydv 76

connection with the above matter. The complaint filed before the
Commission alleged that the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971
(the "Act") prohibited the Committee from holding a scheduled fund
raising event (the "Event") on the premises of the 0ld Executive

Office Building.

It is my understanding that the Commission informed the
Committee that the Event could properly take place at that
location. Nonetheless, to avoid even the slightest appearance of
impropriety and in an abundance of caution, the Committee relocated
the Event to the Hyatt Regency Washington, 400 New Jersey Avenue,
NW, Washington D.C., where, on March 26, 1992, it took place as

scheduled.

Accordingly, and pursuant to my April 20, 1992 telephone
discussion with Jeffrey Long of the Commission, we respectfully
suggest that the issues raised by the complaint are moot, and that
no further action need be taken with respect to the matter. In so
requesting, the Committee maintains its position that the Event
could properly have been held at the 0ld Executive Office Building.
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George F. ninhol,‘l.'hiro
April 21, 1992
Page 2

Please contact me with any questions or additional information
you may need concerning this matter. We will immediately provide
any additional documentation and/or formal responses to the
complaint, as you deem appropriate.

Very truly yours,

Thomms Gl

Thomas E. Groshens

cc: Stephen J. Harmelin, Treasurer, Citizens for Arlen Specter
Mr. Eric Bradway
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F.E.C.
SECRETARIAT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 0217020 D 35
999 E Street, N.W. P N e £

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT SE“sr“

MUR 3490

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED T
BY OGC March 24, 1992 :
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS March 26, 1992
STAFF MEMBERS George F. Rishel
Jeffrey D. Long

COMPLAINANT: Eric Bradway

RESPONDENTS : Citizens for Arlen Specter and ﬁ
Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer e

Ve Executive Office of the President ~€

Vo) RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 431(11) j
2 U.8.C. § 434

wn 2 U.S.C. § 441a

N INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

2 FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None .

g I. GENERATION OF MATTER

A This matter was generated by a complaint filed by Eric

c Bradway, a citizen and registered voter in Pennsylvania, against

N the Citizens for Arlen Specter and Stephen J. Harmelin, as

treasurer, ("Specter Committee") regarding an event Senator

Specter planned to hold on March 26, 1992, at the 0ld Executive

Office Building. Because these allegations also implicated the

Executive Office of the President, a copy of the complaint was

sent to Samuel K. Skinner, as Chief of staff. On April 15, The

White House filed a response. On April 22, the Specter Committee

filed a response.
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II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Citizens for Arlen Specter is the principal campaign
committee for Senator Arlen Specter, who is a candidate for the
Republican Party’s nomination for the U.S. Senate in the
April 28, 1992, Pennsylvania primary election.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"), provides that no person shall make contributions to a
candidate for federal office that in the aggregate exceed more
than $1,000 per election. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(1)(A). Principal
campaign committees are required to file periodic reports that
disclose all contributions received during the reporting period.
2 U.5.C. §§ 434(b)(2)(A) and 434(b)(3)(A). Because the
Pennsylvania primary election is April 28, 1992, the Specter
Committee is required to file an April Quarterly Report covering
the period from January 1, 1992, through March 31, 1992, and a
Pre-Primary Election Report covering the period from April 1,
1992, through April 8, 1992. The Act defines "person" to include
"an individual, partnership, committee, association, corporation,
labor organization, or any other organization or group of
persons, but such term does not include the Federal Government or
any authority of the Federal Government." 2 U.S.C. § 431(11).

The complainant alleges that the Specter Committee has been
soliciting persons to make $1,000 contributions to the committee
and thus to become a member of the CAS Membership Club, which
includes a special "White House Briefing." He enclosed a copy of
one such solicitation dated March 4, 1992, that described such a

briefing for Thursday, March 26, 1992, in the White House
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Auditorium at the 0ld Executive Office Building. The complainant
also enclosed a copy of the agenda for the March 26 event. It
lists a panel of administration and congressional figures. They
include Senator Robert Dole on "Congress In A Political Barracuda
Year," Rep. Newt Gingrich on "Bush-Buchanan Confrontation: Where
Is It Going?," Marlin Fitzwater on "Election ’92 And The Media,”
and media consultant David Garth on "Strategy Of Arlen Specter’s
Primary/General Campaigns."” The agenda also notes a reception
and photo opportunity in the Indian Treaty Room of the 01d
Executive Office Building.

The complainant also alleges that the use of these facilities
also requires use of the White House caterers for any food and
refreshments. He included an affidavit by William Andrew Wilson,
campaign manager for Steve Freind, who is also seeking the
Republican Party nomination for the U.S. Senate in the April 28,
1992, primary election. Wilson states that he contacted
personnel at The White House to request use of rooms at the 0Old
Executive Office Building for a briefing by administration
officials for supporters of the Freind campaign. He states that
he was told that such rooms would not be made available to the
Freind campaign prior to the primary election and that it was
"illegal" to assist a candidate prior to the primary.

Thus, he alleges that the Specter Committee will be receiving
something of value from the use of the rooms at the 0ld Executive
Office Building as well as possible catering. He notes that even
if the Specter Committee pays a rental charge, it will still be

receiving something of value because of the prestige of the
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location, which he alleges is denied to nonincumbent candidates.
He contends the Specter Committee has failed to report the
receipt of this contribution and that such contribution exceeds
the limits of permissible contributions in apparent violation of
2 U.S.C. §§ 434 and 441a. He further alleges that the location
of the briefing together with its content and the focus on the
campaign directed to a group of contributors is tantamount to
soliciting a contribution on federal property in violation of

18 U.5.C. § 607.

First, as noted above, the Act defines "person" to exclude
the Federal Government or any authority of the Federal
Government. Thus, the use of the rooms at the 0ld Executive
Office Building and any food and refreshments provided by The
White House would not constitute a contribution to the Specter
Committee, whether or not the Specter Committee made any
reimbursements for such services.

Second, Section 607 of Title 18 makes it a criminal offense
for any person to solicit or receive a contribution in any room

or building occupied in the discharge of official duties by any
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officer or employee of the United States or any department or
agency thereof or any person receiving any salary or compensation
for services from money derived from the Treasury of the United
States. This section further provides that the prohibition shall
not apply to the receipt of contributions by persons on the staff
of a Senator if such contributions have not been solicited in any
manner which directs the contributor to mail or deliver a

contribution to any room, building, or other facility referred to




[
above and provided that such contributions are transferred within
seven days of receipt to a political committee under the Act.

The Commission has exclusive jurisdiction for the civil
enforcement of the Federal Election Campaign Act. Section 607 of
Title 18 is not part of the Federal Election Campaign Act.
Furthermore, enforcement of this section resides with the
Attorney General of the United States. Thus, the Commission has
no jurisdiction regarding 18 U.S.C. § 607. Also, it is not
within the Commission’s purview to evaluate allegations to
determine if there may or may not be a violation of Section 607.

Third, as the responses from The White House and the Specter
Committee point out, the proposed event for March 26, 1992, was
canceled on March 25, 1992, as a White House event and moved to
the Hyatt Regency Washington. Thus, there is also no factual
basis for the allegations in the complaint.

Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission find no reason

to believe the Specter Committee and the Executive Office of the

President violated any provision of the Act on the basis of the
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complaint in this matter.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

Find no reason to believe that Citizens for Arlen
Specter and Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer,
violated any provision of the Act on the basis of
the complaint filed in MUR 3490.

Find no reason to believe the Executive Office of
the President violated any provision of the Act on
the basis of the complaint filed in MUR 3490.
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Approve the appropriate letters.

Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

LS 5 Lo G. Lerher
Associate General Counsel

Date

Attachments
1. White House response
2. Specter Committee response
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
)
Citizens for Arlen Specter and ) MUR 3490
Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on May 5, 1992, the

Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3490:

1. Find no reason to believe that Citizens
for Arlen Specter and Stephen J. Harmelin,
as treasurer, violated any provision of
the Act on the basis of the complaint
filed in MUR 3490.

Find no reason to believe the Executive
Office of the President violated any
provision of the Act on the basis of the
complaint filed in MUR 3490.

(Continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3490
May 5, 1992

Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s
Report dated April 29, 1992.

4. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry, Potter and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.
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Secretary of the Commission
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Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., April 30, 1992 10:35 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Thurs., April 30, 1992 4:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Tues., May 5, 1992 4:00 p.m.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 12, 1992

CERTIPIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Eric Bradway
1643 Monk Road
Gladwyn, PA 19035

RE: MUR 3490

Dear Mr. Bradway:

On May 5, 1992, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated March 23, 1992, and found that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint, and
information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason to
believe Citizens for Arlen Specter and Stephen J. Harmelin, as
treasurer, and The White House, violated any provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Accordingly, on May 5, 1992, the Commission closed the file in
this matter.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M., Noble
General Counsel

) 2N 4090257 4

Lois G}, Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 12, 1992

Thomas E. Groshens, Esquire

Ballard Spahr Andrews & Ingersoll
1735 Market Street, 51st Floor
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-7599

RE: MUR 3490
Citizens for Arlen Specter and
Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Groshens:

Oon March 26, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, Citizens for Arlen Specter and Stephen J. Harmelin,
as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act").

On May 5, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe Citizens for Arlen Specter and
Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer, violated any provision of the
Act on the basis of the complaint filed in this matter.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within ten days. Please send such materials
to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois /G. Lerner
Assoliate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 12, 1992

Robert T. Swanson, Esquire
Assistant Counsel to the President
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500

RE: MUR 3490
Dear Mr. Swanson:

On March 26, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
The White House of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the rederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
("the Act").

On May 5, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe The White House violated any
provision of the Act on the basis of the complaint f£iled in this
matter. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within ten days. Please send such materials
to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

N

Lois (. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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